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Malave, Erin

From: Shoshana [st@aingruda.com]
Sent:  Monday, May 03, 2010 10:26 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #L10000044092

Please make the following address change to:

Biscayne Apartment Holdings, LLC
Document # L10000044092 —

Principal address and mailing address to be changed to:

20764 West Dixie Highway
Aventura, FL 33180-1146

Thank you.

Shoshana Trsonowicz
Office Manager

Ain oL Gruda Associates, PA.
20764 West Dixge Highway
Aventura, TL 33180
st@aingruda. com
305-931-9844 Phone
305-931-9312 Fax,

I

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To the extent that this message or any attachment concerns tax matters, it is not intended to be used and
cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable gtate
or local tax provisions.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is confidential, may be privileged and is meant only for the intended recipient. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender ASAP and delete this message from your system.
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